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 Memorandum 
 
To: Retirement Liaison Officers 
 
From: Tina Leiss, Operations Officer 
 
Date: December 12, 2008 
 
Re: Implementation of Public Employees’ Retirement System Official Policies 
 Deletion of Policy 10.18  
          
 
 At their December 10, 2008, meeting, the Public Employees’ Retirement Board approved 
policy revisions pursuant to NRS 286.200.  This notice is to inform you of the policy revisions 
that will become effective on January 1, 2009.  Please update your PERS’ Official Policies to 
reflect the attached deletion. 
 
Attachment 
 

  



[286.541(2)] [10.18] [Retirement becomes effective on whichever of the following is the 
later, unless otherwise approved by the Executive Officer: 
 
a. The day immediately following the applicant's last day of 

employment; 
b. The day the completed application is filed with the System; 
c. The day immediately following the applicant's last day of 

creditable service; or 
d. The retirement effective date requested on the application.] 
 

 


